
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

November 9, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Four (4)   

TITLE:  ITN Primary, Secondary and Fiber Optic Wire and Cable for JEA Inventory Stock                                                                       

JEA ITN NUMBER: 006-19   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: November 27, 2018    

TIME DUE:  12:00 PM      

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

1. The Response Due Date has been extended until November 27, 2018 at 12:00 P.M. Eastern.  All Responses shall be 

publicly opened and recorded on November 27, 2018, AT 2:00PM Eastern, at the JEA Bid Office, 21 W. Church Street, 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002, Jacksonville, FL 32202. 

 

2. An updated Solicitation labeled “006-19 Secondary Wire and Cable for JEA Inventory Stock – Addendum 4” is attached.  

Both a redline and clean copy of the Solicitation document has been provided.   

 

3. Section 2.4.6 of the Solicitation titled “Price Adjustment - Quarterly” has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with 

“Price Adjustment – Monthly”.  For detailed changes, please review the 006-19 Secondary Wire and Cable for JEA 

Inventory Stock – Addendum 4 Solicitation document.   

 

4. An updated Appendix C labeled “006-19 – Appendix C – Addendum 4” is attached.   

 

5. An updated Appendix A labeled “006-19 – Appendix A – Response Workbook – Addendum 4” is attached. 

 

6. The below are supplier asked questions along with JEA’s answer back to the questions. 

 

 Okonite Cable shows approved for line item CAICL001.  Okonite only manufacturers EPR cable for this 

cable type though your description only states XLPE cable.  Would Okonite Cable be approved for 

purchase if low bid?   Would this also be true for the other cable types that show Okonite cable?   

 

EPR has been added to the description as an “Or” option for CAICL001, 011 and 002.  Suppliers can 

quote either XLPE or EPR for this item.  The description change is reflected on 006-19 – Appendix A – 

Response Workbook – Addendum 4. 

 

 Can JEA confirm the numbers on page 18 of the Solicitation as to what Metal Numbers should be used? 

 

When submitting the initial unit price for the listed items within Appendix A – Response Workbook, the 

base price that shall be used for AL and CU shall be the reported weekly figures from PLATTS as of 

October 26, 2018 as noted below.  The AL figure that should be used is 1985.80 for LME Settlement and 

19.67 for MW US Transaction Premium.  The CU figure that should be used is 275.20 for COMEX HG 



1st Position.  The base price that shall be used for the Plastic & Resin Base shall be the August 2018 PPI 

data that was released on October 10, 2018 with an index of 290.6.   

 

 

 Is JEA willing to adjust pricing Monthly instead of Quarterly? 

 

Yes, JEA will agree to adjust pricing monthly.  The Solicitation has been updated to reflect this change 

so Vendors should review the updated language. 

 

 How will the pricing adjustments be handled with the Backup Supplier? 

 

The same pricing methodology for the "Primary" awarded suppliers will be used for the "Secondary 

(Backup)" suppliers as well.    

 

 Can JEA provide insight into why the Primary Wire was included on this bid? 

 

It was determined that there would be more value of combining our wire and cable for primary, 

secondary, and fiber optic into a single solicitation.  This would allow for standardization both internally 

and externally that JEA is seeking.   

 


